
Federal Communications Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20554 

 
June 4, 2013 

 
 
Paging Associates, Inc. 
24 Rockdale Road 
West Haven, Connecticut 06516 

Re: W28AJ, Allingtown, Connecticut 
Facility ID No. 51284 
File No. BRTTA-20061129ARC 

Dear Licensee: 
 
 This is with respect to Station W28AJ, Allingtown, Connecticut (“Station”).  In letters dated 
April 8, 2013 and May 2, 2013, the Video Division informed Paging Associates, Inc. of potential 
deficiencies with respect to the Station’s programming and its compliance with the public file 
requirements.  In a Notice of Apparent Liability issued on May 2, 2013, the Station was notified of 
deficiencies in its compliance with the public file rule regarding Children’s Television Programming 
Reports.   
 

In its May 31, 2013 response to the Division’s letters and the Notice of Apparent Liability, the 
Licensee voluntarily agreed to revert Station W28AJ to low power television status.  By this letter, we 
confirm that the Station has been reverted to low power television status.  Please be informed that no 
further action is required of W28AJ and the pending enforcement actions are hereby rescinded. 
 
  
        Sincerely, 
 
 
         
        Barbara A. Kreisman, Chief 
        Video Division, Media Bureau 
 
Cc: 
Timothy E. Welch 
Hill & Welch 
1025 Connecticut Avenue NW #1100 
Washington, D.C. 20036 
welchlaw@earthlink.net 


